

Andover Glen Gazette

October 2020

ANDOVER GLEN HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION NEWSLETTER - WWW.ANDOVERGLEN.ORG IN TH

IN THIS ISSUE

From the President

Hello Neighbors!

As Andover Glen homeowners continue to weather the pandemic, the board is considering how to best promote social connections without meeting in person.

This may be our biggest challenge yet as a Board. To that end, we will continue to hold monthly board meetings via Zoom and we encourage your attendance.

To continue with our goal of transparency to the homeowners, we will be including our financial statements with the agenda prior to each meeting.

Although the financials will not be approved by the board until the actual meeting, homeowners need to have these documents available to them as if they were attending a meeting in person. As usual, the approved minutes will be posted to our website.

We also request that if you have an issue you would like to direct to the board, to please use the quick contact form feature from the website.

This enables us to be more efficient and to timely respond to your concerns.

Enjoy the upcoming holidays and stay safe and healthy.

Lynn

From the President

Brief comments and/or reminders from the President of the association



Annual Meeting

Summary of our 2020 annual meeting

Grounds Update

Updates from Dave Kline

Holiday Party

Andover Glen holiday Zoom party

Local Help

Kids looking for work

Friendly Reminders

Important things to keep in mind

Board Members

Keep in touch!

ANDOVER GLEN GAZETTE

Annual Meeting

The 2020 annual meeting went well with no significant technical issue to report, and we want to extend out thanks to all the attendees for their participation.

Our neighborhood Par Officer, Rick Garcia, attended the meeting and gave us an update on what he sees going on in not only our neighborhood, but the surrounding communities as well.

He stressed the importance of not leaving any valuables inside cars, including keys, purses, and/or garage openers, and to always lock your cars.

He also mentioned the increased number of mail thefts and porch pirates.

Our regular mail service does not come at a regular time, so please check your mailboxes every evening.

Since shopping is increasingly done online and with the upcoming holidays, please keep a watchful eye out for any porch pirates. If you do see any suspicious activity, please call the ADP non-emergency number, 303-627-3100, and alert a board member.

Board members all reported on their activities during the year.

A couple highlights: Dave Estes reported a lot of home improvements this year and everyone has done a great job with the architectural requests.

The pandemic has temporarily affected trash pick-up but Republic Services is back to regular service; this can still change though, so please check

your emails for any changes or updates in service.

We were able to get our second dumpster day in October, and everyone has done a good job abiding by the rules.

Ground Updates

As the season comes to a close, we wanted to thank everyone for having shown patience in this time of transition with Dave Kline who gracefully stepped up to this task.

The irrigation system will be shut off by the end of October, and the contractors are trimming the bushes and shrubs for the winter.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let Dave Kline or a board member know.

Holiday Party

We are floating the idea of doing a Zoom virtual party this year. Please let us know what you think of the idea, we'd love to hear from you!

You can email Debra Jones (debsew79@msn.com), Andrea Levine (alevine56@comcast.net), or Kathy Johnson (kathy_johnson851@msn.com) for ideas and feedback.

Local Help

We have a couple kids that would love some work; if you are in need of babysitting, yard work or other odds & ends, please consider Madeline Gibbs, age 13 or her brother, Jason Daugherty, age 11.

Please contact their mother, Erin Daugherty, at 303-550-8487.

Friendly Reminders

If you haven't already picked up your new Andover Glen phone directory, please contact Anne Stellmon

(annestellmon@gmail.com).

Keep in mind that snow removal from sidewalks is every homeowners' responsibility within 24 hours of a snowfall, per city ordinance. If there you notice ice building up, contact the City of Aurora Snow Mitigation at 303-326-8200 or email them at:

streets@auroragov.org.

Remember that leaving your car running while unattended (puffing) is illegal and the leading cause of car theft in Colorado.

Please pick up any trash you might see in the streets, and also make sure to remove your trash cans from street view promptly after pick-up.

BOARD MEMBERS

Lynn Walton - President

Kathy Johnson - Vice President and Social Committee

Anne Stellmon - Secretary

Ann Marie Isaac-Heslop - Treasurer

Dave Estes - (303) 667-2036 Architectural Committee Chair

Deb Jones - Social Committee

Andrea Levine - Welcoming

Joely Mauzy - Neighborhood Watch and Architectural Control Committee

Gilles Esposito - (720) 327-4633 Website & Communications